

From: [Sara Quigley](#)
To: [Thomas Kelso](#)
Subject: Re: AG Investigation RE: New Brunswick Incident August 8, 2025
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2025 8:05:10 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Middlesex County organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good evening, Mr. Kelso —

I completely understand. The office will certainly update as appropriate.

Thank you again for reaching out to me!

Respectfully,
Sara

From: Thomas Kelso <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 5:47 PM
To: Sara Quigley <xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AG Investigation RE: New Brunswick Incident August 8, 2025

AAG Quigley,

Thank you again for your response. It would be appreciated if a response and/or status can be provided to the public as expeditiously as possible regarding this matter.

Thomas F. Kelso, Esq.
County Counsel
Office of the County Counsel

From: Sara Quigley <xxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Thomas Kelso <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: RE: AG Investigation RE: New Brunswick Incident August 8, 2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Middlesex County organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

Thank you so much for reaching out. We have issued a press release regarding the investigation of this matter, available here: <https://www.njoag.gov/attorney-generals-office-investigating-fatal-officer-involved-shooting-in-new-brunswick-new-jersey/>. The investigation is ongoing, so we are unable to provide any further information at this time.

Thank you!

Kind regards,
Sara



Sara M. Quigley
Chief of Staff to the Attorney General
NJ Office of the Attorney General
sara.xxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx

From: Thomas Kelso <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xx.xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 1:56 PM
To: Sara Quigley <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AG Investigation RE: New Brunswick Incident August 8, 2025

Good afternoon AAG Quigley,

Please be advised I am County Counsel for the Middlesex County Board of County Commissioners.

The County of Middlesex has been made aware that many members of the public attended the New Brunswick City Council meeting last evening expressing numerous concerns and demanded answers regarding the facts and circumstances of the shooting incident of Deborah Terrell that occurred on August 8, 2025 in the City of New Brunswick. These members also demanded the status of the investigation, which we understand is being conducted by the Attorney General's Office.

It is our understanding that members of the public will also be attending the Middlesex County Board of County Commissioners Public Meeting this evening, August 21, 2025 and making the same demands for answers regarding the facts, circumstances and current status of the investigation. In anticipation that these members of the public will be making the same inquiries regarding this incident, as well as to the status of the investigation, we are requesting any and all information that the Attorney General's Office can provide regarding this matter that can be shared with the public, to the extent possible, would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Thomas F. Kelso, Esq.

County Counsel
Office of the County Counsel
Administration
75 Bayard Street
New Brunswick, NJ 08901
[732-745-3228](tel:732-745-3228) (p)
[732-745-4539](tel:732-745-4539) (f)
xxxxxx.xxxxx@xx.xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx

<http://www.middlesexcountynj.gov/>

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material, confidential information or privileged communications of the County of Middlesex. Access to this message by anyone other than the sender and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of the County, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this message or any information contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or destroy this message, any attachments, and all copies of same. Please notify the sender by return e-mail if you have received this message in error.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication from the Office of the New Jersey Attorney General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication from the Office of the New Jersey Attorney General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information.